

DANA COUCH RPh

Versatile and dedicated clinical pharmacist with extensive experience within multiple settings- Medication Therapy Management, Long-term Care, Home Infusion and Community Pharmacy. In addition to my skills as a clinical pharmacist, my strengths include leadership, attention to details, collaboration, effective communication, critical thinking, data analysis, and flexibility. Active in community organizations, including currently serving as Health Committee Chairperson and At-large Executive Committee Member of the Howard County NAACP. An advocate for Health Equity and Mental Health Awareness.

SKILLS

- Communication and collaboration across multiple disciplines
- Health Education and counseling
- Motivational Interviewing
- Medication Therapy Management
- Medication reconciliation and evaluation
- Vaccination clinic operations, vaccine administration and patient education
- Interpretation and evaluation of prescriber medication orders with clinical considerations for high-risk patient populations
- Patient assessment and monitoring of medication therapy for optimal therapeutic outcomes and prevention of adverse reactions
- Experienced in USP 797 compliant sterile compounding of intravenous, specialty and hazardous medications
- Aseptic Sterile Compounding of specialty pharmaceuticals
- Assessment of renal function and laboratory results for therapeutic blood levels or drug toxicity based on specific medication protocols and guidelines
- Pain management, assessment, and monitoring, including hospice care

WORK HISTORY

MTM PHARMACIST, LITTLE ACORN PHARMACY

SILVER SPRING, MD

11/2022-

MTM PHARMACIST, ASPEN RXHEALTH

COLUMBIA, MD

03/2022 –

CLINICAL PHARMACIST, PHARMERICA CORPORATION

COLUMBIA, MD

08/2022 – 11/2022

PART-TIME PHARMACIST, ESSEX PHARMACY AND SURGICAL

BALTIMORE, MD

08/2021 – 07/2022

CONTACT TRACER, NORC at THE UNIVERSITY OF CHICAGO (MARYLAND DEPT OF HEALTH)

COLUMBIA, MD

08/2021– 05/2022

CONTRACT PHARMACIST, SOLIANT HEALTH

BALTIMORE, MD

03/2021 - 08/2022

CONTACT TRACER, NORC at THE UNIVERSITY OF CHICAGO (MARYLAND DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH)

COLUMBIA, MD

11/2020 – 06/2021

CLINICAL PHARMACIST, MAXIM HEALTH (UMMS-Laurel Regional Medical Center)

LAUREL, MD

04/2020 - 07/2020

PART-TIME PHARMACIST, LITTLE ACORN PHARMACY

SILVER SPRING, MD

09/2018 – 12/2019

PHARMACIST, CORAM SPECIALTY INFUSION SERVICES

COLUMBIA, MD

01/2017 – 07/2018

CLINICAL PHARMACIST, PHARMERICA CORPORATION

COLUMBIA, MD

01/2015 – 08/2016

STAFF PHARMACIST, CVS HEALTH

BALTIMORE, MD

05/2013 – 10/2014

STAFF PHARMACIST, WALGREENS

BALTIMORE, MD

12/2008 – 11/2012

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND SCHOOL OF PHARMACY, BALTIMORE, MD

Bachelor of Science, 1992

CERTIFICATIONS

**ADULT MENTAL HEALTH FIRST AID, NATIONAL COUNCIL FOR MENTAL WELLBEING
BASIC CARDIAC LIFE SUPPORT, AMERICAN HEART ASSOCIATION
CERTIFIED IMMUNIZER, AMERICAN PHARMACISTS ASSOCIATION**
